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From: Govan, Tekia
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 12:04 PM
To: 'david.distel@exeloncorp.com'
Cc: VictoriaESP Resource
Subject: FW: E110517t083025 from vivia.gallimore@exeloncorp.com
Attachments: E110517t083025_041211 Response to RAI Letter No. 05.pdf

FYI 
 
Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
MS T-6-D48 
Washington DC 20555-0001 
301-415-6197 
Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov 
 

From: Rieta, Melissa  
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 11:27 AM 
To: vivia.gallimore@exeloncorp.com; Govan, Tekia 
Cc: Buan, Angelina; Collins, Michael; Khamphoui, Orada; King, Mike; Neely, Mary; Nguyen, Kenny; Repetto, John; 
Tennille, Eric 
Subject: E110517t083025 from vivia.gallimore@exeloncorp.com 
 
Good morning, 
 
The att'd EIE submittal was not submitted in accordance with specifications contained in NRC's electronic 
submission rulemaking (and its associated guidance document; effective January 1, 2004) which can be 
accessed at the following webpage: 
 
http://www.nrc.gov/site-help/e-submittals/guide-electronic-sub-r6.pdf 
 
Specifically the PDF file has image Scanned at <300DPI on pages 48-66, 68, 78, 80-82, 93, 95, 98, 100, 102, 
120, 123, 126, 138, 141, 143-146, 148-151. 
 
Please correct the images and re-submit in accordance with NRC Submission Guidance.  Please include in 
the comment field that this is a re-submittal. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 301-415-5442 or e-mail mtr1@nrc.gov . 
 
We appreciate your participation in the NRC EIE program. 
 
PS. If you're using Adobe 7.0 Pro, you might want to download and install the latest revision. As we 
found out, if you're using 7.0.0-7.0.3, you will get a wrong result, such as  Fast Web View is enabled 
while in fact it is NOT enabled. 
 
Thanks 
Melissa R. Delgado 
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